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Climate Action Reserve       September 8, 2009 
523 W. Sixth Street, Suite 428 
Los Angeles, CA 90014 
 
SUBJECT:  Organic Waste Digestion Project Protocol, Public Draft Verison 1.0 (dtd. August 5, 2009) 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We offer the following comments and feedback on the subject document listed above. 
 
1) Table 4.1 SSR 12 (page 15):  Quantification Method boxis missing statement.  (It could be metered) 
2) Equation 5.10 (page 32): When determining the “aggregated monthly” SCF/month value of biogas 

flow, can the Project Developer use a universal 30-day month? Or, must the actual number of days 
per month (including leap-year adjustment) be used? 

 
Sincerely, 
 
Jeff Deane, Chief Technologist 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

 
Fluid Components International LLC 

1755 La Costa Meadows Drive 
 San Marcos CA 92078 USA     

Tel: 760.744.6950   Tel:  800.854.1993    Fax: 760.736.6250 
 

www.FluidComponents.com  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


